
 

 

 

Annex 1 

Public 

ICC-02/05-01/20-832-Anx1-Red 13-12-2022 1/4 T



1

From: Trial Chamber I Communications

Sent: 19 October 2022 10:34

To: Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; D31AbdAlRahmanDefenceTeam ; 

V47AbdAlRahmanLRVTeam

Cc: FS Items Communication; Trial Chamber I Communications; Associate Legal Officer-

Court Officer

Subject: Decision on the submission of evidence through P-0935

Attachments: P-0935 List of Material for Submission

Dear Counsel, 

Dear colleagues, 

 

The Chamber notes the submission of 2 items by the Prosecution following the testimony of P-0935 (see attached 

email of 13 October 2022 at 17:49).  

 

Noting that the items tendered were used and discussed with P-0935, and that their submission is unopposed, the 

Chamber hereby recognises the items as formally submitted. 

 

The Registry is therefore directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 31(iv) of the Directions on the conduct 

of the proceedings (filing 478). 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

(on behalf of Trial Chamber I) 
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From: Whitford, Alison

Sent: 13 October 2022 17:49

To: Trial Chamber I Communications; D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team; V47 Abd Al 

Rahman LRV Team

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team

Subject: P-0935 List of Material for Submission

Attachments: P-0935 List of Material for Submission.pdf

 

Dear Trial Chamber I 

Dear colleagues 

 

Please see attached the List of Material for Submission for Witness P-0935. 

 

Item 2 will be disclosed tomorrow, and the hyperlink will function after the disclosure is completed. 

 

Best regards 

Alison Whitford 
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      No. ICC-02/05-01/20                          1/1 

       

Prosecution’s List of Material for Submission for Witness DAR-OTP-P-0935  

 

# ERN (e-

Court/Nuix) 

Type Title Transcript reference/s Tendered 

through this 

witness 

1.  DAR-OTP-0218-

0725 

Sketch Annex 1 ICC-02/05-01/20-T-090-ENG RT, p. 

10, l. 14-p. 11, l. 1 

Yes 

2.  

DAR-OTP-00000350 
ICC Statement - 

General 

Document containing 

paragraph 72 extracted 

from P-0935's statement 

ICC-02/05-01/20-T-090-ENG RT, p. 

11, l. 2-11 

Yes 
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